The tower tombs of Palmyra: chronology, architecture and decoration

Author(s): Agnes Henning

Journal: Studia Palmyreńskie 12
Fifty Years of Polish Excavations in Palmyra 1959–2009, International Conference, Warsaw, 6–8 December 2010

Year: 2013
Pages: 159–176
ISSN 0081-6787

Publisher: Polish Centre of Mediterranean Archaeology, University of Warsaw (PCMA UW), Wydawnictwa Uniwersytetu Warszawskiego (WUW)

www.pcma.uw.edu.pl – www.wuw.pl

Abstract: The article deals with the tower tombs of Palmyra, a major group of architectural monuments in the ancient oasis town. About 180 towers, mainly from the 1st century AD, can still be traced. The Palmyrene tower tombs represented a local type of construction influenced by traditions and corresponding to a fixed canon. The contribution presents the chronological development of this tomb category and gives an overview of the broad variety of decoration. A distinct change of architecture, building techniques and furnishing can be observed in the second half of the 1st century AD, a time when the Palmyrenes formed an urban society, which they referred to as polis. Thus, the tower tombs illustrate the process of Palmyra’s introduction to the world of Roman ideas and thinking, which had proceeded slowly at first and which accelerated significantly in the second half of the 1st century AD.

Keywords: Palmyra, architectural décor, funerary sculpture, loculi, necropolis, sarcophagus, tower tomb, wall painting